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Mareh 15, 1939

Mayo A. Ehattuck, Fsquire
£ State Strest
Bostnn, “assachusatts

Dear £irs

After a careful study of the matter very fully
discussed in your letiter of the 7th, relstive to the
changes recently ta“en place in the business of Baldwin &
Company, I regret that we cannot agree that the change
which has tsken rlace in Baldwin % Company by reason of
‘the decease of Mr, Baldwin and the proceedings since, "is
no more in essenceé than a change in personnel®, It seems
" %o be settled that%

By the general rule of law, every
partnership 4s dissolved by the death of one of
the partners. It is true, that it is competent
for the partners 1o provide by sgreement for the
continuance of the partnershlp after such desth;
but then it takes place by wvirtue of sach agree~
ment only, as the act of the parties wnd not by
mere operation of law.”

So here, without an agreement Withe partnership would have
followed the genersl rule of law and the diszsolution would
heve taken place at the death of the member®,

In ﬁha instant case it was agreed thats

"If either party shell die before the
terzination of the pertnership the remaining
partner shall h.ve ninety days from the appointe
ment of legal representatives of the deceased
partne ' in which to purchimse or liquiaate the
intsrest of the decessed partner.”



Mayoc A. Shattuck, Ysquire
Kareh 14, 1939
Page 2.

Instead of proceding in accordance with the terms
of saild sgreement & limlited co~-partunership was formed to begin
on the first day of March 1939, to continue through the first
day of lfareh 1942. "The co-partnership establilshed hereby is
to take over and assume all accounts, securities and customers
of seid partnership,® ste.

A new partner was taken into the genersl parsunership
snd Janice L. Baldwin, Administratrix of the Estate of Clarke T.
Baldwin (decesseéd partner) became a limited partner. Para~
graph 8 of your letter is as follows:

S¥ew partnershlp articles between Lester G.
Bruggemann, general partner, Howard 8, Harris, general
partner, and Janice L. Baldwin, idministratrix of the
Estate of Clarke T. Baldwin, were duly signed and '
became offective on March 1, 1939. The partnership
under these articles will continue until March 1, 1942.7

This seens $o indicate a new partnership.

We cannot discover that the agreement made by the
former partners "in case either shell dle before the ternine
ation of the partnership", has been complied with, consgeguently,
the former partnership was dissolved.

Enclosed is the copy of the Artlecles of Co-Partnership
shich was left at this office.

Very truly yours,

Eanford i. Fogg
Deputy Attorney Gensral
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